HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT May 4, 1995 Hearing Room H170 2:00 p.m. Tape 53 MEMBERS PRESENT. Rep. Chuck Carpenter, Chair Rep. Gail Shibley, Vice-Chair Rep. Michael Fahey Rep. Cynthia Wooten MEMBERS EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Cortright, Executive Officer Bobby Sullinger, Committee Assistant WITNESSES . SB 309-A -- Adds graphic communications industry to "key industries" for purposes of certain economic MEASURES HEARD: definition of laws -- WS These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 53, SIDE A 001 CHAIR CARPENTER: Brings the subcommittee to order at 2:05 p.m. SB 309-A -- Adds graphic communications industry to definition of "key industries" for purposes of certain economic development laws -- Public Hearing 002 CHAIR CARPENTER: Opens WORK SESSION on SB 309-A. 004 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Staff Measure Summary for SB 309-A [EXHIBIT A]. 005 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Proposed Amendments to Senate Bill 309-A5 [EXHIBIT в]. 017 CHAIR CARPENTER: I would like to delete the reference to professional services. 022 CORTRIGHT: If you want to delete professional services you are essentially reverting back to current law. This would best be accomplished by deleting section 1. of the bill. 029 CHAIR CARPENTER: Is there any objection to deleting lines 1 and 2 of HB 309-A5 and change line 4 to section 1? 032 CORTRIGHT: Overviews proposed changes to HB 309-A5 amendments which are to delete lines 1 and 2, delete lines 4-24, and change section 2 to section 1. 046 REP. WOOTEN: I support the amendments as they have been presented. Committee discussion relating to overall focus for key industries. 052 061 REP. FAHEY: Will the review of key industries include the related industries? REP. WOOTEN: I would be interest in obtaining the standards by which 071 key industries are judged and to ascertain the anticipated cost of evaluating these industries. 082 CORTRIGHT: OEDD testified at our last hearing that they felt they would have adequate funding to undertake the evaluation of key industries without additional funding. REP. WOOTEN: I would still be interested in obtaining the standards 085 involved by which key industries are judged. 093 MOTION: REP. SHIBLEY: MOVES to ADOPT SB 309-A5 and that SB 309-A5 amendments be further amended on page 1, delete lines 1-2, 4-24 and on line 4 change "section 2" to "section 1". 098 VOTE: CHAIR CARPENTER: Hearing no objection, the amendments are ADOPTED. All members are present.

101 Committee discussion relating to OEDD and the evaluation of key

industries.

115 REP. WOOTEN: I would like to ask that OEDD consult the members of the House Commerce Committee Subcommittee on Trade and Economic Development as to the methodology, standards, assessment, and inventory relating to the process of evaluating the key industries.

118 CHAIR CARPENTER: I agree. The Subcommittee should be consulted as this

process goes forward.

121 MOTION: REP. SHIBLEY: MOVES SB 309-A to the Full Commerce Committee with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

130 VOTE: PASSES: In a roll call vote all members vote AYE. All members are present.

131 CHAIR CARPENTER: Closed WORK SESSION on SB 309-A.

132 CHAIR CARPENTER: Adjourns the subcommittee at 2:17 p.m.

Submitted by

Bobby Sullinger EXHIBIT LOG

EXHIBIT A - \$ Staff Measure Summary for SB 309-A, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page.

EXHIBIT B -  $$\ensuremath{\mathsf{Proposed}}$  Amendments to Senate Bill 309-A5, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 2 pages.